
VILLAGE OF CAPE VINCENT BOARD OF TRUSTEES APRIL 8, 2008 
 
Mayor Timothy D. Maloney opened the meeting at 5:30 PM with Trustees Robert Doud, 
Douglas Putnam, Alan Ada, and Joseph Gould present. 
 
Trustee Doud made the motion to dispense with the reading of the previous meeting 
minutes and accept them as written with Trustee Putnam seconding the motion and all 
voting yes except Mayor Maloney who abstained as he was absent for the previous 
meeting. 
 
Abstract 11 was given to the Board for review as follows: 
General:                               $15566.46 
Water:                                    110779.09  
Sewer                                      7007.80    
Board members reviewed the abstract and questions were asked concerning charges.  
After the Supt. explained the charges Trustee Putnam made the motion to pay Abstract 11 
with Trustee Gould seconding the motion and all voting yes. 
 
Mayor Maloney opened the budget hearing for the 2008-2009 Village fiscal year at 5:40 
PM.  Mayor Maloney explained the tax rate would increase due in to increases in the price 
of fuel and their byproducts that affect all areas of the budget.  The tax rate will increase 
by eighteen cents per thousand for a rate of $7.25 per thousand of assessed evaluation.    
Residents asked why the public health contribution decreased with Trustee Doud 
responding the Carthage Area Hospital does not require a contribution due to the increase 
in business.  Residents asked how the Village compiles a budget.  Mayor Maloney 
explained the Board has several budget workshops and department heads turn in requests 
and then the Board considers requests and reviews actual money spent.  With no more 
questions from the public, Trustee Gould made the motion to adjourn at 6:00 PM with 
Trustee Doud seconding the motion and all voting yes. 
 
Kristy Kennedy, Cape Vincent Improvement League, requested the Board consider a 
uniform sign program for the Village.  Trustee Doud stated the Village Code, which was 
revised in October 2007, covers signs.  During that time of revision, the Local 
Development Group and CV Improvement league were asked to participate but both 
declined.  Ms. Kennedy thought this was a miscommunication but now the group would 
like to work with the Village Board to have a standardized sign code.  Trustee Doud 
advised businesses who have and those that haven’t applied for the Main Street Grant 
program be involved in a standardized sign code.  Mayor Maloney will contact the 
Village Attorney for advise on how to proceed with this request. 
 
Marty Mason, DPW Supt., gave his report as follows: 
1. Water meters have been read and meter replacements will begin. He was advised to 

use wise judgment when replacing the old style meters in summer residents property 
2. Two fire hydrants will be replaced this spring 
3. Seasonal brush and lawn pickup has begun 
4. NYS Forrester will assist with tree pruning this week 



5. Interior painting of water filtration plant is continuing 
6. Two workers will go to a Jefferson County chain saw school 
7. Plow equipment is off trucks and being readied for summer storage 
8. DPW will assist in cleaning bridges in the Township as part of a shared service 
program with Jefferson County 

 
 

Officer in Charge, Thomas Strejlau, asked the status of radio service for the area.  Trustee 
Gould stated the County has not received new radios so there has been no test of the 
radios but the police may be able to upgrade with new radios rather than a repeater 
system.  The officer reported traffic volume is increasing and questioned if a new officer 
position would be added to the budget with the Mayor advising it was not probable. 
 
Mayor Maloney gave Trustee Doud the contract from the Development Authority of the 
North Country for review and report at the next meeting. 
 
Resident, William Brownlie, asked the Board the status of the code violation behind his 
home to which the Board responded the Code Officer would have the information to 
which Mr. Brownlie stated he will not do any further business with the officer.  Mayor 
Maloney will contact the code officer for information and will impress on him the 
urgency of the matter. 
 
Marty Mason, DPW Supt, requested the Village purchase a truck capable of snow 
plowing during the winter months and for other tasks during the remainder of the year.  
Mr. Mason will do written specs for the vehicle for the next meeting for the Board to 
review. 
 
Mayor Maloney reported the Department of Health is reviewing the plans for the pump 
upgrades for the water filtration plant.  Trustee Doud will review the water supply 
agreement with the Development Authority of the North Country for the next meeting. 
 
Mayor Maloney asked the Board to review a request from Coastal Zone Management for 
Brett Slack, Broadway, to place sheet piling for a dock on his property.  With no 
objections from the Board, Mayor Maloney will notify the office the Village consents to 
the project.   
 
Trustee Gould made the motion to adjourn at 6:46 PM with Trustee Ada seconding the 
motion and all voting yes. 
 
                                                               Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
                                                              Nancy Knapp 
                                                              Village Clerk   
 



      
 
          


